January 31, 1979

Dean Albert E. Wilson
School of Engineering
Idaho State University
Box 8060

Pocatello, Idaho 83209

Dear Dean Wilson:

Enclosed are two duplicate copies of Amendment No. 10 to Indemnity
Agreement No. E-49. Please sign both copies and return one signed copy
to us.

Sincerely,

Ira Dinitz

Indemnity Specialist
Antitrust & Indemnity Group
Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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DUPLICATE ORIGINAL

AMENDMENT TO INDEMNITY AGREEMENT NO. E-49

AMENDMENT NO. 10

» Indemnity Agreement No. E-49, between Icaho
» and the Atomic Energy Commission, deted July 21, 1967,

Article III, Paragraph 4(b)(2) is amended by deleting the amount
"125,000,000" and substituting therefor the amount "140,000,000."

FOR THE UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

» 1977

.........................

.........................

e ’
De_ et No. 50-284
Effective pay 1, 1977
State Univers{ty
as amended, is hereby further amended as follows:
Jerome Saltzman, Chief
Antitrust & Indemnity Group
Nuclear Reactor Kegulation
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